Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 4:43 PM

To: alicechau@kanfs.net; Finalization

Subject: RE: SJA1161M (OD) / Allianz OD - photo (19-30)
Hi Alice

Your supp spray painting reduce to 300/- and supp labour reduce to 200/-
Rest all remain the same.

Finalize P/P 4,223.90 with 3 days.

Please submit your LOD to Allianz.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: SJA1161M (OD) / Allianz OD - photo (19-30)

Dear Bryan,
Please refer to the attached photos for your kind attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel:6747 9560

Fax:6748 1006

---------- Forwarded Message -----------
From:"alicechau" <alicechau@kanfs.net>
To:<finalization@I|kkauto.com>

Sent:Wed, 7 Jun 2023 16:01:34 +0800
Subject:SJA1161M (OD) / Allianz OD - photo (1-18)

Dear Bryan,
Please refer to the attached photos for your kind attention.

Thank you.



Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel:6747 9560

Fax:6748 1006



